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Ever wondered how to get started with your research 

on business information, especially on how to start your

own business, where to get facts and statistics from etc.? 

Have you given up after a short while because it seems that the Web either does not provide what you need or that every single business resources costs money?
Well, there is another way to obtain business information right from the comfort of your home ... and for absolutely no fee.

This pathfinder will help you navigate selected United States Government Business Information Sources, regarded as the most credible and up-to-date information source in the ever-changing environment of the Web. Many users are not aware of the wealth of information that our government provides to the general public for free. But, admittedly, it can get quite confusing. With so many operating agencies it seems like an impossible task to track down exactly what you need. 

The links below will assist current and prospective business owners to make informed decisions based on regional and national economic trends. Get started with your research and become curious and appreciative of the (little known) wealth of information that our government provides to its citizens. 


Although most links lead to federal agencies, this pathfinder also includes links to government information in Virginia and local information on Fredericksburg and Spotsylvania County, as this is where 
this pathfinder has been developed. We believe that it will prove valuable to local patrons of the Central Rappahannock Regional Library as well to students at Mary Washington University and Germanna Community College, who are interested in the national and regional economy and are thinking about opening their own business or simply want to get accustomed with the world of business and business terms. 

The resources listed in this pathfinder are all accessible online. However, many publications are available in print at designated Federal Depository Libraries. To find a depository near you, visit http://catalog.gpo.gov/fdlpdir/FDLPdir.jsp 

Trained government documents librarians will be available to assist with your research.
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1) USA.gov - Government made easy





	http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Audiences.shtml#For_Businesses	and_Nonprofits





If you are new to government information and don't know where to start ... start here! Usa.gov is a search engine for all things government. It also serves as an index for different audiences. The link above provides access to topics of interest to business information users and those who want to get started. Go to the main page usa.gov to access resources for other audiences such as parents, teens, kids, professionals, seniors, veterans etc. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010














General resources, statistics, and fact finding





2) American Fact Finder - Find economic and other facts for your area ... fast!





	http://factfinder.census.gov/home/saff/main.html?_lang=en





The American Fact Finder, created by the U.S. Census Bureau, is a great tool to learn more about pretty much every county in every state in the US. Economic fact sheets containing selected statistics are available from the 2007 Economic Census. Fact sheets are also available for people, housing and single counties/cities. Users also have access to foreign trade information. This web site is very useful for users who want to start small and get an overview of what is going on in their community. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)














3) Statistical Abstract - Need national statistics? This is your one-stop-shop solution.





	http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/





The Statistical Abstract of the United States, published since 1878, is the authoritative and comprehensive summary of statistics on the social, political, and economic organization of the United States. Users can select from the left-hand menu to explore statistics for different subjects. Of importance for users with business needs are the following categories: Prices, Wholesale and Retail Trade, Labor Force, Employment and Earnings, and Manufactures. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)














4) CIA World Factbook - Get to know the world�	


	https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-	factbook/


�The CIA World Factbook provides information on the history, people, government, economy, geography, communications, transportation, military, and transnational issues for 266 world entities. Reference maps for various subjects are available. This source is a great starting point to learn about foreign countries and their economic characteristics.  


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)














5) Regulations.gov - It affects you! Your voice in federal decision   


making.





	http://www.regulations.gov





On average, federal agencies and departments issue nearly 8,000 regulations per year. How can you take part in this process? This web site makes it easy. Each day, public users may submit comments on these regulations using Regulations.gov. Let your voice be heard and keep track of regulations that might affect your business. Users may explore most visited regulations, newly posted regulations or search regulations by keyword. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)














How to start and Maintain a (Small) business





6) Small Business Administration (SBA) - Become an entrepreneur 





	http://sba.gov/





The SBA aids, counsels, assists and protect the interests of small business concerns. Users learn how to plan, start, maintain and even close a small business. Help is provided for every step of the way: writing a business plan, get financial assistance to get started, manage employees, transfer ownership and/or sell the business. The SBA web site also provides tools such as a glossary, access to statistics and research as well as laws and regulations. The web site itself is comprehensive and easy to navigate yet very resourceful, which makes it valuable to beginners and seasoned small business owners. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)














7) Business.gov - Get started in your area! State and local laws as well as regulations for small businesses.





	http://business.gov/states/





State and local laws and regulations have the biggest impact on small businesses. This web site, operated by the Small business administration, provides step-by-step instructions for complying with state laws and regulations when starting and running a small business in your area. In addition to this information, users also find training and assistance resources for their states as well as frequently asked questions for beginners. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























8) U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) - Find out about the work force and costs for employers


�	http://www.bls.gov/


�The BLS is the principal fact-finding agency for the Federal Government in the broad field of labor economics.�This web site is a good place to start if you are looking for statistics. The BLS provides a variety of information for different audiences: Business Leaders, Consumers, Economists, and everyone in between will find statistics and articles pertinent to their research. Information is also organized by subject for easy retrieval. Valuable for users interested in a general overview of the workforce, but also a great resource for employers trying to get an idea of average pays and benefits, industries at a glance, business costs, and much more. �(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























9) U.S. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) - Business Taxes





	http://www.irs.gov/businesses/index.html





The IRS provides a comprehensive overview of business taxes. The web site contains information on how to start, operate and close a business. Users can also find forms and publications as well as access frequently asked questions. The IRS also provides a comprehensive glossary for business terms, which can be found at http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,id=154770,00.html


Note: This Web site deals with all types of businesses. For small businesses in particular, see the Small Business Administration. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























10) Pay.gov - Make a secure payment to a federal agency





	http://pay.gov





With all these web sites and agencies out there ... how do you know where to send payments? Now there is an easy way to ensure your money goes into the right account. Pay.gov, operated by the U.S. Department of Treasury, lets users make secure payments to several federal government agencies. Payments can be made directly from a bank account or by credit/debit card. Great for business owners who want to save time and a trip to the bank.


See the following link for a list of agencies that accept payment though this web site: https://www.pay.gov/paygov/browseAgencyIntro.html 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























Investing money 1 ... 2 ... 3 … it’s not that hard!





11) Investor.gov - Manage your future ... save and invest money.





	http://investor.gov/





Do you want to take your future in your own hands, but are new to saving and/or investing? This web site, run by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, is great to learn how to get started, how to understand saving and investing, how to protect your money, and how to avoid fraud. The site also offers an investment guide specifically for seniors and how this population group can securely chose a financial advisor.


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























12) USA.gov/Investing - Let the government help you understand the world of saving and investing





	http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Topics/Money/Investing.shtml





This sub-page, found on the official United States Government portal, acts as a directory for people looking to invest their money. This resource is particularly useful if you want to get a broad overview of the topic of investing and saving. You will find basic information such as if your bank is insured with the FDIC, how to chose a broker and advisors, and how to file complaints. The web site also offers multiple investment calculators. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010























FURTHER SOURCES FOR RESEARCH








12) North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) - Find the code, and find it fast and reliable. 


�	http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/


�The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) is the standard used by Federal statistical agencies in classifying business establishments for the purpose of collecting, analyzing, and publishing statistical data related to the U.S. business economy. It has replaced the Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) in 1997. Users can search for a NAICS code or by keyword to retrieve a code for both the 2002 and 2007 NAICS search. This web site is very useful as information will be accurate and reliable. Users will find that result from Internet search engines such as Google, Yahoo, or Bing will often, but not always yield the correct results. This web site ensures accuracy for researchers. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























13) U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission - Use their database EDGAR to research corporate information


�	http://www.sec.gov


�The U.S. Securities and Exchange commission works to protect investors, maintain fair, orderly, and efficient markets, and facilitate capital formation.


Among information for investors, the most useful tool is the EDGAR database, which allows for free public access to corporate information such as financial reports and other operational procedures. A "Guide to Researching Public Companies Through EDGAR" is available at http://www.sec.gov/investor/pubs/edgarguide.htm. This page also includes a link to the actual database. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























14) Economics and Statistics Administration (ESA) - Stay on top of key economic indicators





	http://www.esa.doc.gov/


�The ESA provides timely access to the daily releases of key economic indicators. This source provides a quick, clean overview of recent changes, and is particularly useful for more experienced users who do not need in-depth explanations. Publications include Gross Domestic Product (GDP), Monthly Wholesale Trade, US International Transactions and more. 


A direct link to reports can be found at http://www.economicindicators.gov/


(Web sites last accessed March 29, 2010























State and Local Resources – Virginia, SPOTSYLVANIA COUNTY & CITY OF FREDERICKSBURG





15) Commonwealth of Virginia - Registering a business 





	http://www.virginia.gov/cmsportal3/business_4096/starting	_a_business_4100/establishing_or_registering_your_business.html





This web site provides information on how to register a business in Virginia. Users have access to forms and fee information, Small, Woman and Minority Certification, step-by-step guides on how to establish a business and information whether the planned business requires a local license or permit. Entrepreneurs can also receive valuable information on how to start and grow a business. 


(Web sites last accessed March 29, 2010)























17) County of Spotsylvania, VA - Doing business in Spotsy





	http://www.spotsylvania.org/





Curious if Spotsylvania County, prime location between Washington, DC and the City of Richmond, is the right place for your business? The Spotsylvania County Department for Economic Development & Tourism operates this web site, which presents information about the county. Interested users can learn about sites and locations, the community, business assistance, tourism and more. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























16) City of Fredericksburg, VA - Information for current and prospective business owners





	http://www.fredericksburgva.gov/Departments/EconomicDevelopment	/index.aspx?id=547





The city of Fredericksburg makes available a PDF-guide to developing a business in Fredericksburg. Aside from tips on how to get started, this document also delivers facts and figures that can aide in making business decisions. The guide offers help on how to chose a location, secure financing, satisfy local and state requirements and much more. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010)























18) County of Spotsylvania, VA - Things and agencies worth knowing





	http://www.spotsylvania.va.us/departments/econdev/index.cfm?doc_i	d=





This web site is maintained by the Spotsylvania County Government and lists agencies business owners should know about. Also available is a Newcomer's guide, links to the patent and trademark office as well as the VA department of business assistance. Users can also inquire about current tax rates and obtain contact information for the Department of Economic Development. 


(Web site last accessed March 29, 2010


























Page 1 of 10

